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Nepal Electricity Authority 
(An Undertaking of Government of Nepal) 

Engineering Services Directorate 
Project Development Department 

 

Procurement of Consulting Services: Detailed Engineering Design and Preparation of 

Tender Documents of Karnali (Chisapani) Multipurpose Project 

 

EOI: RE-NEA/ESD/PDD/KCMP/80/81/EOI-2 

 

CLARIFICATION: 1 

          Date: 04.09.2024 

 

S.N. EoI Ref EoI Provision/Chapter Query/ Suggestions from 

Consulting Firms 

Clarification 

from the 

Client 

1. STEP I: 

PRELIMINARY 

SCREENING OF 

CONSULTANTS 

B. Technical 

Threshold Criteria, 

Page number :6 

Evaluation under these 

criteria will be based on 

the experience of the 

Consulting Firms on the 

study of the hydropower 

projects, which are 

constructed and 

commissioned only 

Whether the Consulting Firm having 

experience of Run-Off-River Project 

which are near to completion are 

eligible to participate in the bid or 

not?   

If yes, then following addendum is 

required “Evaluation under these 

criteria will be based on the 

experience of the Consulting Firms on 

the study of the hydropower projects 

(Storage/Run-Off River), which are 

constructed and commissioned only 

OR near to completion.  

 

 

 

 

As per 

published 

EoI 

2. STEP I: 

PRELIMINARY 

SCREENING OF 

CONSULTANTS 

B. Technical 

Threshold Criteria, 

Page number :6 

(i) Consultants must have 

the experience of 

completion of Detailed 

Engineering Design of at 

least one (1) storage type 

hydroelectric projects 

(HEP), installed capacity 

not less than 500 MW; 

 

 

Clarification required: Whether the 

Consulting firm having experience in 

Independent Design Verification of 

Run-Off-River hydro projects for 

installed capacity not less than 500 

MW are eligible to participate in the 

bid or not?  

If yes, then following addendum is 

required Consulting Firms must have 

the experience of completion of 

detailed Engineering Design or 

Independent Design Verification of 

As per 

published 

EoI 



Page 2 of 3 
 

at least one (1) storage type 

hydroelectric projects (HEP) or One 

(1) Run-Off-The-River Hydro 

Projects, installed capacity not less 

than 500 MW. 

 

3. STEP I: 

PRELIMINARY 

SCREENING OF 

CONSULTANTS 

B. Technical 

Threshold Criteria, 

Page number :6 

ii)Consulting Firms must 

have the experience of 

completion of Detailed 

Engineering Design of at 

least one (1) hydroelectric 

project consisting of 

underground cavern of 

width not less than sixteen 

(16) meters  

 

Clarification required: Whether the 

Consulting firm having experience in 

Independent Design Verification of 

Run-Off-River hydro projects 

consisting of underground cavern of 

width not less than sixteen (16) meters 

are eligible to participate in the bid or 

not?   

If yes, then following addendum is 

required “Consulting Firms must have 

the experience of completion of 

Detailed Engineering Design / 

Independent Design Verification of at 

least one (1) hydroelectric project 

(Storage or Run-Off-River) 

consisting of underground cavern of 

width not less than sixteen (16) meters  

  

 

As per 

published 

EoI 

4. Form3.Experience 

(General, Specific 

and Geographical)  

1.3Geographical 

Experiences of 

Consultant  

 

Page Number :17  

 

1.3.1 Detailed 

Engineering Design of 

Hydroelectric Projects 

with installed capacity not 

less than 500 MW in the 

Asian Region  

 

Clarification required: Whether the 

Consulting Firm having experience of 

Independent design verification for 

hydro projects (Storage or Run-Off-

River) with installed capacity not less 

than 500 MW other than Asian region 

are eligible to participate in the Bid or 

not?  

  

If yes, then following addendum is 

required “Detailed Engineering 

Design / Independent Design 

Verification of Hydroelectric Projects 

(Storage or Run-Off-River) with 

installed capacity not less than 500 

MW in the Asian Region OR similar 

nature of terrain in the other region”  

 

As per 

published 

EoI 

5. STEP I: 

PRELIMINARY 

SCREENING OF 

CONSULTANTS 

C. Threshold 

Criteria for Joint 

i)Each partner of JV firm 

shall meet at least one of 

the criteria mentioned in 

B (i), (ii) and (iii) above;  

 

Request to consider: 

Each partner of JV Firm shall meet at 

least one of the criteria mentioned in 

B(i),(ii),(iii)and (iv) 

As per 

published 

EoI 
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Venture Firms, 

Page number :6 

6. A. Re-Invitation for 

Expression of 

Interest  

 

6. Expressions of interest 

shall be delivered online 

through e-GP system 

www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp  

on or before 12.00 hour 

local time on 28th August, 

2024. 

Request for Expression of Interest 

Request to provide at least 2 weeks of 

extension of EoI submission from the 

current deadline. 

Refer to  

"Extension 

of Time" 

Publication: 

24th August, 

2024)   

7. D. Evaluation of 

Consultant’s EOI 

Application  

1. EVALUATION 

PROCEDURE 

FOR SCREENING 

OF 

CONSULTANTS  

 

 

iii)The references and the 

qualification documents 

submitted from their 

parent or subsidiary 

companies as applicable 

shall not be considered for 

their evaluation;  

 

 

I)Credential for eligibility in terms of 

experience: It is not clarified, whether 

the certificates from Government 

Client is required. Also certificates 

from Private Client is applicable or 

not?  

We request acceptance of certificates 

from Private Client also 

ii)The references and qualification 

documents submitted from their 

parent or subsidiary companies shall 

not be considered for the evaluation. 

 

We request that references and 

qualification documents submitted 

from the parent or subsidiary 

companies shall be considered for the 

evaluation 

 

As per 

published 

EoI 

http://www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp
http://www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp

